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TO:   Honorable Commissioners’ Court 

 

FROM:  Purchasing Department 

 

SUBJECT:  Contract Award Data 

 

IFB No.:  2021-120 

 

IFB TITLE:  Extractor and Scanner for Tax Office 

   
 
 

704  Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid 

 

35  Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid 

 

1     Bidders responded: 

 

   

 

 

 

 

IFB No. 2021-120 is recommended to Opex Corporation, the sole bidder, as evaluated by the 

Tax Office and Purchasing. 

 

No Bid Responses: 

 

3-C Technology, LLC – Unable to provide services/products 

ConvergeOne – Not a C1 core competency. 

Demco, Inc – We do not offer this product/service. 

EventHaus (Rob Flanagan Enterprises Inc) – These are not items that we offer. 

GTS Technology Solutions Inc – Not able to source printer. 

Hypertec USA Inc – Unable to fulfill the requested requirements at this time. 

Pinnacle Office Group, Inc – Pinnacle sells/services Office Technology. 

Southern Computer Warehouse – I do not carry these items. 

Standard Office Products – Products not available from this source. 

Virtucom, Inc – We do not work with the Manufacturer. 

Complete Mailing Partners – Unable to provide this item due to partnership level with Opex. 

 


